Ing. Lenka HOLLY

Od: Petra KREISINGEROVA
Odeslano: 8. listopadu 2017 12:30
Komu: Ing. Lenka HOLLY
Predmét: FW: objednavka ¢.640-E17
Prilohy: objednavka 640-E17 pdf

From: Musilova, Dana [mailto:Dana.Musilova@assaabloy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Petra KREISINGEROVA <Petra.KREISINGEROVA@nemcl.cz>
Cc: Ing. Cestmir Vaner <cestmir.vaner@nemcl.cz>

Subject: RE: objedndvka ¢.640-E17

Dobry den,

potvrzuji doruceni objednavky.

Technik od HASILA se zastavi na preméfeni dvefi, bude kontaktovat pana Vanera pro upfesnéni udaj.
Priblizné pocitejte s montazi na konci Ledna.

S pozdravem a pranim pékného dne

Dana Musilova
Area Sales Manager, Service Department
Pedestrian Door Solutions

ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems
ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems, spol. s r.o.
U Blazenky 2155/18, 150 00 Praha, Czech Republic

Fax: +420 286 001 570
Mobile/SMS: +420 601 089 267
dana.musilova@assaabloy.com

www.assaabloyentrance.cz

ASSA ABLOY, the global leader in door opening solutions

Disclaimer

This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and/or privileged material and it is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, distribution, copying or
disciosure of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by
immediately replying to this e-mail and then destroy the e-mail and any copies of it. E-mails are susceptible to data corruption, interception,

tampering and viruses, and we only send and receive e-mails on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, tampering
or viruses or any consequences thereof.

From: Petra KREISINGEROVA [mailto:Petra.KREISINGEROVA@nemcl.cz]
Sent: 8. listopadu 2017 9:07
To: Musilova, Dana <Dana.Musilova@assaabloy.com>

- Subject: FW: objednavka ¢.640-E17

Dobry den,

Dle telefonické dohody preposildam objedndvku ¢.640-E17 a prosim o jeji potvrzeni véetné terminu dodani.

Dékuji za vyfrizeni




Petra Kreisingerova
Oddéleni nakupu a verejnych zakazek

NsP Ceska Lipa, a.s.

Purkynova 1849

470 77 Ceské Lipa

Mobil: 720 948 205

Tel: 487 954 141

Email: petra.kreisingerova@nemcl.cz

From: Petra KREISINGEROVA
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:33 AM
To: 'dana.musilova@assaabloy.com' <dana.musilova@assaabloy.com>

Cc: Ing. Cestmir Vaner <cestmir.vaner@nemcl.cz>; Lenka KADLECKOVA <Lenka.KADLECKOVA@nemcl.cz>
Subject: objednavka ¢.640-E17

Dobry den,

V priloze Vam zasilam objednavku €.640-E17 a prosim o potvrzeni jejiho pfijeti.
S pozdravem

Petra Kreisingerova

Oddéleni nakupu a verejnych zakazek

NsP Ceska Lipa, a.s.

Purkynova 1849

470 77 Ceska Lipa

Mobil: 720 948 205

Tel: 487 954 141
Email: petra.kreisingerova@nemcl.cz

Click here to report this email as spam.




D Ceska Lipa Objednévka &.: 640-E17/1310
‘NEMOCNICE o s 10201

Dodavatel Kontakt |

Nazev: ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems, s.r.0. Jméno: |Dana Musilovd

I€o: 448 46 444 Tel: 601 089 267

DIC: CZ44846444 Email: dana.musilova@assaabloy.com
Ulice: U Blazenky 2155/18

Mésto: Praha 5

psc: 150 00

Fakturaéni/dodaci adresa Kontakt

Nazev: Nemocnice s poliklinikou Cesk4 Lipa a.s. Iméno: |ing. Cestmir Vaner

iI€o: 27283518 Tel:

DIC: CZ27283518 Mobil: 731547724

Ulice: Purkyriova 1849 Email: |cestmir.vaner@nemcl.cz
Mésto: Ceska Lipa

PsC: 470 77

Poloika  |Pfedmét objednévky / Popis price |Mnois{ cenabezpPH | celkem

dle cenové nabidky: 1702959
ADS dvoukfidlé posuvné dvefe bez nosniku a bocnich
stén s kourotésnymi dvefnimi kfidly

1 pohon SL500 1 55 000,00 K¢ 55 000,00 K&
2 protipoZarni posuvné dverni kfidla 1 92261,00Ke 92 261,00 K¢
cena bez DPH celkem: - 147 261,00 K¢
"Prosim napiste Cislo objedndvky uvedené v hlaviéce do vasi faktury. Zalete zpét ve dvou vyhotovemch "
Zadatet - Schvalujici:

rocnice s poliklini'

Burkyriova 1848, -
Tel.: -

16 2728351¢

Nemocmcespohklimkou Ceska Lipa, a.s., Purkyfiova 1849, 470 77 Ceska Lipa, tel.: 487 954 111, fax: 487 521 468, www.nemcl.cz
IC: 27283518, DIC: CZ 27283518, OR u Krajského soudu v Usti n./L., oddil B, vioka 1648, GE Money Bank, a. 5., ¢. (. 183452738/0600




